

From: [Carol Grosso](#)
To: [Hoc, HOO X](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] RSCC Wire & Cable - Part 21 Ongoing Evaluation
Date: Thursday, November 13, 2025 12:27:46 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

This email serves as an update to the Part 21 evaluations we have performed. We are awaiting additional samples to be tested to complete this evaluation. As sample testing is complete notify customers of the results. To date, with the testing completed, there have been no issues with the product. We will continue this evaluation until all samples have been provided and we complete our testing.

Best –

Carol A. Grosso

Strategic Market Director - Nuclear

Marmon Industrial Energy & Infrastructure | 20 Bradley Park Road, East
Granby, CT 06026

Direct: **860-653-8441** | Cell: **860-874-8952** | Email:

carol.grosso@marmoniei.com



~~All transactions are subject to compliance with the terms and conditions of sale or purchase, as applicable, which are available on the respective Marmon Industrial Energy and Infrastructure company's website www.marmoniei.com or can be provided by calling the company's main business line at 800-327-7625.~~

~~CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege or otherwise. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not read, copy, or distribute this e-mail or any attachments, and please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.~~